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August 1, 2019

Donald Gennuso, Township Manager
Cecil Township

3599 Millers Run Road

Cecil, PA 15321

RE: Industrial Site Reuse Program
Scope of Work Approval
Muse-Bishop Road Site
Cecil Township
Washington County

Dear Mr. Gennuso:

The Department of Environmental Protection ("Department") has reviewed the scope of work
(“SOW”) for the rehabilitation of the Muse-Bishop Road Site ("Site") in Cecil Township,
Washington County received in this office on April 12, 2019. The SOW was submitted as part
of the request under the Industrial Sites Reuse Program administered by the Pennsylvania
Department of Community and Economic Development.

The Site is located at 288 Muse-Bishop Road in Cecil Township, Washington County. A Phase
1T Environmental Site Assessment will be conducted and will include any soil borings and soil
gas/groundwater sampling necessary to address the identified recognized environmental
conditions at the Site. The SOW indicated that the Site will be entered into the Department's Act
2 program.

The Department hereby approves the April 12,2019 SOW for the referenced facility. It should
be noted that this approval applies only to a general scope of work and does not apply to the
detailed steps that were presented in the application (soil borings, monitoring wells, etc.).

Thank you for your cooperation in working with the Department in the characterization and
remediation of the Site. If you have any questions or need further information regarding this
matter, please contact Michael Celaschi at 412.442.4085 or mcelaschi@pa.gov.
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